
From: Abi Longman
To: Metrowest1
Subject: Re: Your ref: TR040011 [BURGES-WORK.FID8659927]
Date: 21 July 2020 17:50:07
Attachments: WORK_31218527_1_Executed Transfer dated 9 April 2018.PDF

Dear Sirs
Thank you for your letter of 16 July 2020.
We confirm that the Property is no longer subject to escheat pursuant to completion of the attached
transfer dated 9 April 2018. In practical terms this means that The Crown Estate should not be
considered an interested party moving forward.
Yours faithfully
Abi

Abi Longman
Chartered Legal Executive
Burges Salmon LLP
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Secretary/PA: Mandy Moore
T: +44 (0) 117 307 6027

www.burges-salmon.com 

Burges Salmon

 

Twitter

This email (and any attachment) is intended solely for the addressee, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this email in error, please send it back to us immediately and delete it without reading, copying or disseminating it.

This email is being sent to you on behalf of one or more of the following entities with registered offices at One Glass Wharf, Bristol,
BS2 0ZX, all of which (apart from Burges Salmon Company Limited) are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority: Burges Salmon LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (LLP number OC307212); Burges
Salmon Company Limited, a company registered in England and Wales (number 07556770); BS Pensions Trustees Limited, a
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